To: ﬁ] 10.2.e || 10.2.e m | 10.2.e J lE@ec_eu||’[|opa,eu] |
Cc: 024]| 102e | 10.2.e @minbuza.nl];| 10.2.e | | 10.2.e 10.2.e @minbuza.nl];
10.2.e )| 10.2.e [@minezk.nl];[ 102.e | 102e ] 10.2e Jy] 10.2.e |[@minezk.n 10.2.e f'e
102e)f 102e [@minezk.nl];| 102e |@minfin.nl'l 102 [@minfin.nll;_102e [@minfin.nI] 1026 [@minfin.nl];|__102e{0.2.¢
] minfin.nl];| 102 [ 102, [102e])] 102e |@minezk.nl];[10.2.e] 10.2.e )l 102e |@minezk.nl];[ 10.2.
10.2.¢] [ 102.¢ |@minezk.nl];[ 10.2.e [[ 10.2¢ 10.2. |@ec.europa.eul:; 10.2.
10.2.e m 10.2.e ‘@ec_europa_eu]; ‘ 10.2.e ||‘IU 2 qn 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu]; 10.2.e
10.2.e 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu];| 10.2.e || 10.2.e |[| 10.2.e |@ec_europa_eu];| 10.2.e |
102e | 10.2.e |@ec.europa.eu];] 102e || 10.2.e [[10.2.¢[[ 102 | 10.2.e |
10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu];| 10.2.e || 10.2.e |[| 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu];| 10.2.e ||10.2.e|n 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu];
10.2.e [10.2e] 10.2. |@ec.europa.eu];|  102e  [[10.2.¢] 10.2.¢ |@ec.europa.eu]
From: 102f] 102e |
Sent: Fri 3/19/2021 4:08:23 PM

Subject: RE: Questions on component 3 (investment)
MAIL_RECEIVED: Fri 3/19/2021 4:08:28 PM
RRF fiche C5-i-4.docx

Dear all,

Please find attached the fiche of the NL on C5-1-4 (Next level digital information management and Freedom of Information)
that we will discuss next Thursday with you — this fiche was still missing from the general document that we have shared with

you previously.

Thank you in advance,

Best regards,

From‘ 10.2.¢ H 102 | 10.2.¢
Sent: donderdag 18 maart 2021 10:04

(@ec.europa.eu=>

To:]0.2¢ | 10.2¢ | 10.2. (@minbuza.nl>
Cc:[1024 | 102e [  102e T@A‘Tlinbuza.m:a 10.2¢ | | 102e | 10.2. (@minbuza.nl>; 10.2. .

1026 ) 1026 @minezk nl>;| 102e [ 102e | 10.2e ) < 102e (@minezk nl>;| 102e |”
10-2-9|)' :| 10.2.e |@111inezk.1ﬂ>; 102.e \@minfin.nl' :| 10.2.e |@111i11f1'11.nl>; 10.2.e [@minfm.nl'
< 102e |@minfinnl>:;[102e] f028 102e @minfinnl>;| 102e | 1026 [102ely < 102¢ |@minesk nl>;
10.2. | [102¢] (@minezknl>; 1026 102e [102e]y < 1026 \@111i11ezk.1ﬂ>; 102e || 102e
= 10.2. ‘@ec.europa.euiﬂl 10.2.e || 102e |- 10.2.e (@ec_europa.cu>; | 102 |[102¢]

4 102e  |@ec.europa.ew>; 102e [ 1026 [ 102 [@ec.europa.ew>; 102e || 102 |
< 102 (@ec.europa.cu>; 10.2.e || 102 | 10.2. (@ec.europa.eu>:
102e || 102e |[102.¢]] 1026 | 102 (@ec europa.eu>;| 10.2.e | 102e |
< 102 (@ec.europa.cu>;| 102 [[102.¢]<] 10.2. (@ec.europa.eu>: | 10.2. || 102 |

. 102.e (@ec europa.eu>; 102 |[10.2.¢] < 10.2. (@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: Questions on component 3 (investment)
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Dear[ 102 |

In preparation for the meeting on Monday 22 March, please find attached the list of questions for component 3. Questions on
component 4 will still follow.

Please note that this document presents technical considerations for the benefit of the Dutch authorities by identifying avenues
for further work and providing suggestions on the further elaboration of the various elements, in line with the requirements of
the RRF Regulation. It does not constitute an official position of the European Commission and does not prejudge a formal
assessment of the plan. All views are preliminary.

Kind regards,

From: | 10.2.e ||10-2-9| (ECFIN) <1 10.2.e |@ec.eur0pa.eu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:01 AM
To: 10-2-4,| 10.2.e F |@1111'11buza.1]l>
Cc:[102¢] | 102¢ [d 102e  |@minbuzanl>;| 102e || 102e |  102e  |@minbuzanl>; 10.2. 020
102e [y < 102.e |_fﬁ)1ﬁinezk.nl>;‘ 1026 | 10.2.e = 10.2.e |@minezk.nl>;| 102 f '
102 |)'<1 102.e |f_(’13111inezk.1ﬂ§;| 10.2.e @_111i11fin.111'<1 10.2.e |(_(}L1111infin.nl>;\ 10.2.e [@111i11f1'11.111'
< 102e |@minfinnl>;[102e] 024 102e |@minfinnl>;| 102 || [102¢] [@minezk nl>;
102e [102e] | 102e |@minezknl>;[102¢ {10.2.] @minezknl>;| 102e || 102 [(SG-
RECOVER) < 102.e |_fﬁlfec.e_m‘opa.eu>;| 10.2.e H 102.e |(EC‘FIN)<1 10.2.e |(_(}'Lfec.em‘opa.eu>;
| 102 |[102e[(ECFIN) <|  102e  |@ec.europa.eu>: 102e || 102 [(SG-RECOVER) )
10.2.e |(ﬁ"£ec.em'opa.eu>_;| 102.e ‘ 10.2.e I(ECFIN)4 10.2.e (@ec.europa.eu>;
102e | 102 [(ECFIN) < 102e |@ec.europa.eu>;| 102e || 102e |[10.2.¢]
102 | (SG-RECOVER) < 10.2.¢ (@ec.curopa.cu>;| 102 || 102e [(ECFIN)
102.e (@ec.europa.eu>;| 102e [[102¢] 10.2.e HE HAGUE) < 102e |(ﬁlfec.europa.eu>;
| 102e [[102e [(SG-RECOVER) < 10.2.e [@ec.europa.eu™; 10.2.e || 102 | (SG-
RECOVER) <1 102 |@ec.eur0pa.eu>

Subject: RE: Questions on component 6 (housing/pensions) and 7 (AML/ATP)

Dear 1

It appears that the document for component 7 was not mcluded with my previous email. I am agam attaclung both documents.

Kind regards,
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From: | 1026 |[102.¢|(ECFIN)
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:05 AM
To:1024 | 102 | 10.2.e (@minbuza.nl>

Cec: 10-"E-E'|,| 102.e H 10.2.e ‘((tmlnbuza nl>; | 10.2.e ‘ ‘ 10.2.e H 10.2.e |_fﬁf}111i11buza_1ﬂ>;‘ 102.e |
10.2. |) <i 10.2. l((i minezk.nl>; \ 10.2. 4 10.2.e ‘) <i 10.2.e |(@minezk.nl>;| 102

1028) <1 10.2.e |((f 111111ezk nl>:| 102e |@minfinnl < 102e [@minfin.nl>; | 1026 [@111111fu1_111'
4 10.2. |10 2 40 2.8 [@minfin. 10.2e ’) 102 |@minezk.nl>;
10.2.e 1102e| (@mmezk nl>: h # |1029‘ |[@minezk nl>; ‘ 10.2.e || 10.2.e ‘(SG—
RECOVER) 10.2.e (@ec.europa.eu>; | 10.2.e H 102.e |(ECFIN) 2] 10.2e |(_({_ Jec.europa.ew>;
| 1026 [[102¢[(ECFIN) 4 102e  |@ec.curopacu>;| 102e || 102¢ |(SG-RECOVER) '

10.2.e [@ec.europa.eu>: | 102.e | 102 [(ECFIN) < 102.e (@ec.europa.eu>;
10.2. | 102 | (ECFIN) < 10.2. |(a ec.europa.cu>;| 102e || 10.2. |[10.2¢]

1026 [ (SG-RECOVER) 4 1026 (@ec.europa.cu>;| 102e [ 102e [(ECFIN)
d 10.2.e \(&Liec.em‘opa.a&ﬂ 10.2.e H1°-2-E| | 10.2.e HE HAGUE) 4 102.e [@ec.curopa.eu>; 102
| 102e || 102e [(SG-RECOVER) < 10.2. @ec_em-opa_apj 10.2.e || 102 | (SG-
RECOVER) 4 10.2.e |@ec.em‘opa.eu>

Subject: Questions on component 6 (housing/pensions) and 7 (AML/ATP)

Dear _.

Please find the questions for components 6 and 7 in attachment in preparation of the corresponding technical meetings next
week. Again the disclaimer indicated by m applies.

Kind regards,

From:| 10.2.e || 10.2.e |(SG-RECOVER)<1 10.2e |(@L=ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 4:59 PM
To:10.2. 10.2.e 10.2.e
Ce: 1026 J UZE 0.2e \((tmmbuza nl>; | 10.2.e \ \ 10.2.e H 10.2.e |(ﬁ’ii111i11buza.1ﬂ>;\ 10.2.e | 1028
10.2.e |)<i 10.2.e lm minezk nl>; ‘ 10.2.e | 10.2.e ‘)d 10.2.e |((ji1111inezk.1ﬂ>;‘ 10.2.e F '
102.e |) <1 10.2.8 |f(1 minezk.nl>; \ 10.2.e |@111111f111 ol < 102e J@minfm.nl>: \ 10.2.e L@minfm.nl'
d 102 |@minfinnl>: rﬂﬂe 10.2.e |((z minfin.nl>; | 10.2.e | 102 [102e \) 4 102e |@minezk nl>:
[1026] 1026 Mozebq 102¢ [@minezknl>:[024 102 pozeb4 102 |@minezknl>;| 102e |[ 102 |(SG-
RECOVER) < 10.2. [@ec.europa.cu>; | 10.2.e H 10.2.e |(ECFIN) <1 10.2.e |(_(}'Jec.em‘0pa.eu>;
| 102e |[102e[(ECFIN) <] 102e  |@ec ewropaeu>;| 102e || 102e |(SG-RECOVER '
10.2.e |(_ﬁf£ec.em‘ooa.eu>;| 10.2. ||10-2-E| (ECFIN) <1 10.2.e (@ec.europa.euw>;
| 102 | 102 [(ECFIN) 4 102e |@ec.europa.ew>;]| 102e || 102 | (ECFIN)
< 10.2. \(a eceuropa.eu>;| 102e || 10.2.e |[102:¢][ 1026 [(SG-RECOVER) < 10.2¢ |
| 10.2. |((1 ec.europa.eu>; | 102.e || 10.2.e | (ECFIN) <1 10.2.e (@ec.europa.eu>; ‘ 10.2.e H7°-2-9|
4 10.2.e ITHE HAGUE) < 102e  |@ec.europa.cu>;| 102e | 10.2¢ |(SG-RECOVER) <| 102

10.2.e @ec europa.eu>
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Subject: Questions on component 2: labour market and education’

Dear _,

In follow-up to earlier emails, please find enclosed the questions on component 2 ‘labour market and education’ in preparation
of a dedicated technical meeting (exact date/hour tbc).

Again the same disclaimer as used by stands for his document as well.

Best regards

[102e]  102e

From:| 102e |102¢]] 10.2. 'THE HAGUE) <] 10.2.e |(_(}iec.e1.1ropa.eu>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 1:41 PM

To:1024 | 10.2.e | 10.2.e

Cec: 10.2.e|5| 10.2.e ‘(1 10.2.e ‘(@/ﬁlninbuza_lﬂ>;| 10.2.e L‘ 10.2.e ‘(1 10.2.e |_(ﬁf',:1ninbuza.nl>;‘ 10.2.e | 026
1026 |) <] 102e l_@minezk.lﬂ>; 1026 | 1022 ) 10.2.e |(@Jminezk.1ﬂ>;\ 1026 |

102 |)<1 102.e |@111inezk.1ﬂ>;\ 102e |@minfinnl' < 102e |@minfinnl>;| 10.2e [@_minﬁn.nl'
< 102e l(ﬁ}minﬁn.nb;‘ 0.2. 102 [@minfinnl>;| 1024 10.2. )< 102e |@minezknl>;

102.e 1026 [102¢]) 1026 [@minezknl>; 0] 10.2.e )< 102e |@minezknl>;| 102e || 102 |(SG-
RECOVER) 102.e |_fﬁlfec.em‘opa.eu>;| 10.2.e 102.e (EC‘FIN)<1 10.2.e |@ec.em‘opa.eu>;

| 102 |[102¢|(ECFIN) <] 10.2e |@ec.em‘opa.eu>; 10.2.¢ || 102.¢ | (SG-RECOVER)
102 |((?Jec.europa.eu>;| 10.2.e || 10.2.e ‘(SG-REC‘OVER)# 10.2.e
10.2.e |@ec.em‘0pa.eu>;‘ 102e || 102e [(SG-RECOVER) 4 102.e ‘@ec.em‘opa.em&;‘ 102.e
10-2-91(ECF1N)<1 10.2.e |f_(}fiiec.em‘opa.eu>;| 10.2.e H 10.2.e |(ECFIN)
< 10.2.e [@ec.europa.eu>; 10.2.e || 102¢ | (ECFIN)
< 10.2. (@ec.europa.eu>;| 102e ] 10.2. |[10.2.¢][ 10.2. | (SG-RECOVER)
| 10.2.e |((jilec.el.1r0pa.eu>;| 102.e || 10.2e |(ECFIN)<1 10.2.e \@ec_em‘opa.eu>

Subject: NL: Questions on component 1

Dear _.

In preparation for our meeting of Monday please find some questions on component 1 (and some more horizontal
considerations). Questions on component 2 and 5 will follow.

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

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk
aan u 1s toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen
aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden
van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or 1if this message was sent to

you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of
any kind resulting from the risks mherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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